



Minutes

Consultative Traffic Forum

Friday, 7 September 2018

8.30am

Committee Rooms 203 and 204,
Level 2, Administration Building,
4-20 Eton Street, Sutherland

SUTHERLANDSHIRE

PRESENT: Councillor Croucher (Chairperson) together with Councillor Greg McLean (Deputy Chairperson), Mr Mike Schraft (representing Mark Speakman MP), Senior Constable Rachel King (representing the NSW Police, Sutherland Shire Police Area Command), Sergeant Scott Robinson (representing the NSW Police, Sutherland Shire Police Area Command), Mr Michael Cutrupi (representing St George Cabs), Mr Mark Carruthers (representing Roads & Maritime Services), Mr Christian McLaughlan (representing Eleni Petinos MP), Mr Alessio Fabiani (representing Evolution Traffic), Mr Jonathan Luna (representing Evolution Traffic), Mr Daniel Bonaccorso (representing Sydney Trains), Mr Ben Schipp (representing Sydney Trains)

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Acting Team Leader Traffic & Transport Services (Bruce Powe), Traffic Engineer (Mark Chigwidden) and Governance Officer (Jill Bleszynski).

APOLOGY

Tony Blain (representing Lee Evans MP), Mario Sherrie (Manager Traffic & Public Domain Services Executive Engineer)

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest declared.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

DECISION: (Councillor Croucher / Michael Cutrupi)

That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Consultative Traffic Forum held on Friday 03 August 2018 be confirmed as a correct record.

PRESENTATION

Traffic Management Plan, Under Bridge Upgrade – Gannons Road, Caringbah

A presentation on the Traffic Management Plan for the under bridge upgrade on Gannons Road, Caringbah was provided by staff from TfNSW (Transport for NSW) and Evolution Traffic.

The presentation was discussed, received and noted by the Forum.

Staff from TfNSW, Evolution Traffic and Mark Chigwidden (Traffic Engineer) left the meeting after this item.

CTF017-18 Acacia Road (north) Sutherland - Proposed Temporary Road Closure
File Number: 2017/286056

DECISION:

THAT:

1. The report on Acacia Road (north), Sutherland – Proposed Temporary Road Closure be received and noted.

2. Roads & Maritime Services/NACE Civil Engineering Pty Ltd undertake the following notifications:
 - Letter drop all affected residents and businesses.
 - Advertise the changes in the St George and Sutherland Shire Leader.
 - Install variable message and appropriate detour and advisory signage.

3. Roads & Maritime Services and NACE Civil Engineering Pty Ltd liaise with Bupa to try and minimise the impact of the concurrent construction of both projects.

General Business

- Sergeant Scott Robinson (representing the NSW Police, Sutherland Shire Police Area Command) provided feedback to the Forum on accepting late or additional reports (in this instance the Acacia Road Report CTF017-18). He advised it is difficult for the Police representatives to offer meaningful comment or analysis to the Committee if they have not had time to review late reports and associated documents. They reserve the right to provide further comment after the meeting if necessary.

Bruce Powe (Acting Team Leader Traffic & Transport Services) apologised and explained that late reports are sometimes unavoidable and waiting for the following month's committee would not be practicable. Traffic & Transport Services will attempt to avoid late reports where possible in the future.

The Meeting closed at 9.25am.